WORK DAY/WORK YEAR

FISCAL YEAR 2020

• Effective September 1, 2019, the end of year schedule shall change, flipping the last day for students to full day for staff, and the last day to a half day.

ARTICLE 17

Work Year, Teaching Hours, and Teaching Load

Section 2, subsections B and C shall now read:

- B. In addition to required or maximum school days set out above, there shall be three (3) conference days during the school year to which employees covered by this Agreement shall be required to attend. The third conference day shall be a ½ day.
- C. In addition, the last student day of school prior to the summer break will be a half-day for students and a full day for employees.

FISCAL YEAR 2021

• Effective September 1, 2020, the following language will be added to the elementary and middle school Time and Learning Agreements:

"The regular work day for elementary and middle school teachers will begin 10 minutes before students are expected to report to their classroom/homeroom for attendance purposes. The regular work day for elementary and middle school teachers will end 10 minutes after the students are dismissed from school."

• Effective September 1, 2020, the Middle School Time and Learning Agreements shall read as below (including the language on the "regular work day" from above):

MIDDLE SCHOOL TIME AND LEARNING AGREEMENT

BIGELOW, DAY, AND OAK HILL MIDDLE SCHOOLS

- 1. The week shall consist of four (4) days of 6.5 hours and one (1) day of 5.75 hours, for a total of 31.75 hours (1905 minutes) per week. The goal is to minimize the spread in the start/stop time among the 4 schools.
- 2. The regular work day for will begin 10 minutes before students are expected to report to their classroom/homeroom for attendance purposes. The regular work day will end 10 minutes after the students are dismissed from school.

- 3. There will be up to four (4) special early release days during the year when students are dismissed at 11:30 AM.
- 4. Teachers will have up to 1215 minutes/week of contact time with students.
- 5. Teachers may be assigned up to two duties per six-day cycle (which include advisory as an option).
- 6. Teachers will have one (1) duty-free lunch period/day based on the building schedule.
- 7. Team teachers will have up to five (5) periods every two (2) cycles for scheduled team and Grade Level Department meetings.
- 8. Teachers (e.g., SPED teachers) who are regularly scheduled for more than two (2) meetings per cycle will be compensated with additional preparation time for scheduled meetings above the two (2) per cycle.
- 9. Homeroom and advisory will continue to be school-based decisions.
- 10. All teachers will have an average of nine and one half (9.5) preparation periods/cycle or fifty-seven (57) preparation periods over a six-cycle period. Preparation time is defined as time during which the teacher has no direct service time with students. It is the goal of the Committee and the Association to balance the teaching load of all teachers equitably.
- 11. Homeroom, lunch and passing time are not counted as part of 1215 minutes/week.
- 12. Team teachers will have up to 24 teaching periods in their core subject per cycle. Multiteam teachers will teach up to 30 periods per cycle.
- 13. The Committee and Administration do not intend to make any significant changes in the split between core contact time and other student learning time (OSLT/Academic Responsibilities) beyond what is in the proposed schedules for 2001-2002.
- 14. The Committee and the Administration will consult the Association prior to any significant changes being made to the split between core contact time and OSLT/Academic Responsibilities. The Committee recognizes its obligation to bargain with the Association over mandatory subjects of collective bargaining.
- 15. The Middle School Oversight Committee, with an equal number of members appointed by the Committee and the Association, will continue to meet for the purpose of overseeing implementation of the Agreement and resolving related problems.

BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL

1. The week shall consist of four (4) days of 6.5 hours and one (1) day of 5.75 hours, for a total of 31.75 hours (1905 minutes) per week. The goal is to minimize the spread in the start/stop time among the 4 schools.

- 2. The regular work day for will begin 10 minutes before students are expected to report to their classroom/homeroom for attendance purposes. The regular work day will end 10 minutes after the students are dismissed from school.
- 3. There will be up to four (4) special early release days during the year when students are dismissed at 11:30 AM.
- 4. Teachers will have up to 1215 minutes/week of contact time with students.
- 5. Teachers may be assigned up to two duties per six-day cycle (which include advisory as an option).
- 6. Teachers will have one (1) duty-free lunch period/day based on the building schedule.
- 7. Team teachers will have up to four (4) periods every two (2) cycles for scheduled team and Grade Level Department meetings.
- 8. Teachers (e.g., SPED teachers) who are regularly scheduled for more than two (2) meetings per cycle will be compensated with additional preparation time for scheduled meetings above the two (2) per cycle.
- 9. Homeroom and advisory will continue to be school-based decisions.
- 10. All teachers will have an average of eight (8) preparation periods/cycle or forty-eight (48) preparation periods over a six-cycle period. Preparation time is defined as time during which the teacher has no direct service time with students. It is the goal of the Committee and the Association to balance the teaching load of all teachers equitably.
- 11. Homeroom, lunch and passing time are not counted as part of 1215 minutes/week.
- 12. Team teachers will have up to 20 teaching periods in their core subject per cycle. Multiteam teachers will teach up to 25 periods per cycle.
- 13. The Committee and Administration do not intend to make any significant changes in the split between core contact time and other student learning time (OSLT/Academic Responsibilities) beyond what is in the proposed schedules for 2001-2002.
- 14. The Committee and the Administration will consult the Association prior to any significant changes being made to the split between core contact time and OSLT/Academic Responsibilities. The Committee recognizes its obligation to bargain with the Association over mandatory subjects of collective bargaining.
- 15. The Middle School Oversight Committee, with an equal number of members appointed by the Committee and the Association, will continue to meet for the purpose of overseeing implementation of the Agreement and resolving related problems.